

Meeting was called to order

Minutes from last meeting were approved

Financial -

Shawn reported on the Financials

We will start paying down the Callaway Bill

There will be a bill coming from Srixon

Jon - asked about the increase in amount on our accounting bill

~~The question was asked~~

We are no longer a member of the chamber of commerce - Taylor will look into our options and report back to us

Jon made a motion to approve financials Jeff second motion passed

Dave Reported That there will be changes to non profit organizations from the Fed.

Clubhouse Report -

- Taylor said we will have Sydney Rochefort start on the 14th
- Joan Hesson will be working part time
- Clothing will be showing up within a 7-12 days
- We need a bigger ice maker - \$2500 - \$3000 - Taylor will get quotes
- We are waiting on membership and 9 hole punch cards & passes
- Taylor asked to start his own youth program instead of 1st tee (1st Tee is not returning messages)
- Taylor asked about a cash drawer - Scott will look into
- Taylor will cancel Golf Now and get it off our website
Montana Golf program - is still up for review Golf 406-

Greens

John Shampney

- Working on some water leaks
- We need carts and maintenance

Taylor - Doors & Windows need to be fixed - Andy's Glass stopped by
Scott will call him.

Old Business

- We need to get a card for Ryans Trophies for our 1-90 trophy
- We are getting a credit card from Costco Citi bank
- We will get a printer

Next meeting is set for June 7th at 6:00 club house

Shawn made a motion to adjourn meeting Scott second all
Passed.